Bradshaw & Gass 1881 - 1902

Bradshaw & Gass was an architectural partnership formed by <u>Jonas James</u>

<u>Bradshaw</u> (1837-1912) and <u>John Bradshaw Gass</u> (1855-1939) in Bolton,

Lancashire in 1881. <u>Arthur John Hope</u> (1875-1960) became a partner in the practice in 1902 when the firm was renamed <u>Bradshaw</u>, Gass & Hope.

Worked in

UK

Works

Mather Lane Mill, Leigh (1882); Rutland Mills, Adelaide Street, Bolton (1883–1920); Lincoln Mill, Washington Street, Bolton (1883–1920); Bolton Evening News offices (1890–1907; Victoria Hall, Bolton (1898–1900); College of Art, Hilden Street, Bolton (1901–03); Leysian Mission (1901-06); Grand Central Hall, Liverpool (completed 1905)

For a more complete list of architectural works by Bradshaw & Gass see Architects of Greater Manchester 1800-1940

Bibliography

Lingard, Jane and Lingard, Timothy. Bradshaw Gass and Hope: the story of an architectural practice: the first one hundred years 1862-1962. *London: Gallery Lingard, 2007.*

Links

- archiseek Bradshaw & Gass https://www.archiseek.com/2009/bradshaw-gass/
- Architects of Greater Manchester 1800-1940 https://manchestervictorianarchitects.org.uk/index.php/partnerships/bradshaw-and-gass
- Bolton Library and Museum Service https://www.boltonlams.co.uk/homepage/82/building-bolton---the-bradshaw-gass-and-hope-story